TS

RN IR

UNITED NATIONS

FCONOMIC DL L
AND - g i

b la sy M
XEORRS o T HE
S O C | A L C O U N C | L &-_, CRICTMAL: FHNGLISH

Fourteenth Session

Co-CRDINATION COMMITTEE

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SFVINTH MEETING
Held at Headouarters, lNew York,

on Thursday, 26 June 1952, at 10.30 g.n.

CONTENTS :
Co=-ordination of the work of the United Jlations and the
specialized agencics (E/2203; FR/AC.2h/L.79, ¥/AC.24/1..80.
E/AC.24/L.81, B/AC.?4/L.82, EfAC.2:/L.83, 1/AC.24/1.84) [T5/(continued)

Chairman: Mr. POLLOCK (Canada)
lembers : Mr. CAMPOS Argentina

Mr, de la HAYR Belgium

Mre. CREPAULT Canada

Mr. TSAQ China

Mr. DOMILGUEL Cuba

Mr. MOVAK Czechoslovakia

Mr. RITAAT Egypt

Mr. MASPETIOQL France

Mre KIA Iran



2/AC.24 /SR. 107
Page 2

Mermbers (continued):

Mr. CASTENEDA
Mr. ISEAG

Mr. REYES

lMrs. MELCHIOR
Baron von OTTER
Mr. RASSADIN
Mr. ANDERSON

Mr.
Mr.

ASHER
POLLERI-CARRIO

Representatives of specialized apgenciec:

Mr. METALL

Fite

Mr.
Mr.

Mr.

Ligh P L 5

MAHFU
ARTTALDO)

MARLIN
Mr. LOPEZ-HERRARTZ

WILLIAMS
OTTuRFMAN

M
M.
D’!‘ . Kf-hUT..

Secretariat:

Martin HILL

Mr.

Mexizo

Pakistan

Philiypines

Poland

Sweden

Union of soviet Socialist Republics

United Kirziom of Great Britain
and Northorn Ireland

Unlted States of Amerilca
Uruguay

International Labour Organisaticn (ILC)
Fouod ard Agriculture Organization (FAO)

United Nations Fiucational, Seientifie
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

International Civil Aviation
Organization (ICAO)

International Banlk for Reconstructicn

Prrsrm Y masman el Fom N
Bn eEC asicite | DaLIn)

International Monetary Fund (Fund)

International Telecommunication Union
(ITu)

World Health Organization (WHO)

Director of Co-ordination for
Specialized Agencies and Economice
and Social Matters

Secretary of the Committee

/CO-ORDIVATION



E/AC.24 /SR, 107
Page 3

CO-ORDINATION OF THE WORK' OF THE UNITED NATIONS AND THE SPECIALIZED AGENCITS
(E/220%;  ©/AC.24/L.79, E/AC.24/L.80, E/AC.2L/L.81, B/AC.24/1.82, E/AC.2L/L.83,
E/AC24/L.84) [33] (continued) \

Mr. ISHAQ (Pakistan) felt that consideration of the Working Party's
report (E/AC.2L/L.79) would be expedited if he replied in some detail to the
criticisms that some representatives had made at the previous meeting.

The delegation of Pakistan did not conesider the report as something
binding on all parties for all time, that could not be reviewed or amended in
the light of changing circumstances. At the last session of the Economic and
Social Council his delegation had tzken the stand that no attempt should be
made to define specific priorities and that efforts shonld be limited to
indicating the major fields of emphasis. However, ove » the preceding two
years there had been a growing tendency on the part o many nations toward the
establishment of # " "mite pricritles, Ouch priorities tended to restrict the
scope of United Nations activity by operating, in effect, as indirect cellings
on the budgets of the United Nations and its specialized agencles, a trend
which his delegation in common with all under«developed countrien must naturally
resist. At the same time, it reaslized that those budgets could not be -
appreciably increased from year to year in view of the limited resources
available, It followed, therefore, that only by concentrating on tasks of
primary importance could any solid progress be made towards realiziﬁg the
objectives of the Charter. ‘ |

That was the premise on which the Working Party's report was based
and although the report was not entirely to the satisfaction of his delegation,
he felt that 1t represented the largest common factor on which most delegations
could agree,.

With reference to the points raised by the United Kingdom representative
he recognlzed that he had not the least pretension to either the knowledge or
the competence which the Unitéd Kingdom representative considéred nécessary for
the solution of the problem of prioritiea,. However, he felt that he wag in a
better position to say where the shoe pinched than the cobbler who repaired
the shoe but did not wear it. If the Economlc and Social Council, &8s the only
United Nations body dealing with collective economic and socisal probiems, was

/not in




E/AC.24 /SR, 107
Page &

not in a position to say what the mairn problems were, he wondered who was, To
kecp the analogy used by the United Kingdom representative, in eetting
prioritics for the Functicnal Commissions and the specialized agencies, all the
Council was attempting to do wus to indicate to the manager of the glase factory
that 1t was more interected in the production of sheet glass than costume
Jewelry, Admittedly, the problem of priorities wap one of immense complexity
but that was no reason vhy an attempt to suggest a tentative solutionshould not
be made.,

The United Kingdom representative had =alled attention to what he had
termed “scrious omissions" in the report which caused him to doubt its value.

B2 had concluded that the best course was to take note of the ACC report, make
a passing referense to the exilstencs of the Working Party'!s report and leave it
to the specialized agencics to evolve thelr own priorities,

With regara te the failure to list activities of a8 continuing nature
in v~ ._.aph 10 of the report, the Working Furty had not mentioned them because
it had n» desire to go beyond Lroad prograrmes and wished to leave the selection
of toole entirely to the speclalized agencies concerned.

The represcntative of +he ILO had agreed with the United Kingdom
representative that 1t should be left to the specialized agencies to draw up
their own programmes and had pointed out thet most countries were represented in
tnose bodies.  However, the outlook of any specialized agency and of its
individual members war neccssarily onee-sided, It did not take the came broad
view of the world?'s cconomic and social problems as did the Economic and Sociel
Council, If it Was true, as the ILO representative had said, that the list of
Programaces prepared by the Working Party was too detailed in some rCSﬂects and
not sufficiently detailed in others, 1t must be concluded that a happy medium had
been found between the broad objectives of the Charter and the numerous concrete
Projects thet would tremslete those objectives into reelity. |
;:ﬁ; . The Argentine representative's reference to insufficient emphasis on
#ndustrial development in the economic ‘field did not appear to be altogether
Justified in view of the inclusion in the list of prioritiecs of items deal;nb
with the processing of food products, utilization of water resources, utilization

ﬁt natural resources for increaged production, development of incentives,
;;g;ltutions and attitudes favourable to increased productivity end the

/maintenance



E/AC.24/SR.107
Page 5

maintenance of full employment,

A number of representatives had taken exception to the phrase
"discriminatofy measures of any kind" on page 7 of the report. The Working
Party had found that the language of the Charter was limited to digcrimination
as to race, language, sex and religion and the Upiversal Declaration of Human
Rights was not at all exhaustive in that respect. The Working Party had
decided that "discriminatory measures of any kind" would be more comprehensive
than anything else. ‘

A number of representatives had also criticized the statement in the
report that the sub-items had been placed so far as possible in order of
general lmportance. They had felt that they should have beem listed in their
logical order and the representative of Iran had made the point that the specilal
problems of a pafticular regioh should also have a place in the priority
programmes. The Iranian representative's vrecccupation was met in the irst
sentence of paragraph 10, which recognized that the priorities listed would not
aprply to some urgent problems of a particular region which might call for special
measurcs, Mr. Ishag was not sure what was intendesd by "logical order" but the
specializéd agencieﬂ‘ could certainly be expected not to follow an-illeogical
order,

The representative of WHO had saild that global priorities were
impractical. Nevertheless, it was a fact that his organization had been drawing
up global priorities in ite own field every year and the formula “prevention and
control ofvthe major communicable diseases” certainly allowed for varying '
emphasis in different countries.

The representative of FAC had pointed out that the development of
humid zones was as iﬁportant as that of arid zones. Yet, it would be recalled
that the Economic and Social Council had been concerned with the problem of arid
zones repeatedly in recent scsglong and the same could not be said of the humid
ZONCS . That indicated the greater urgency of the former problenm.

If the Working Party's report was read as a whole, it formed a very
satisfactory basis for recommendatione to the Council and dii not attempt to
interfere unduly in the work of the gpecialized agencies. The only effect of
the priorities might be to 1imit the interest of specialized agencles in purely
academic activity, which to experts sometimes appesred s important as uractical

achievement.

/The CHATRMAN



5 /40,24 /5R.107

Paprs fy

ey ~

The CHAIRMAI sungested that the Cormittee should examine the Working
Teyty repoyt purasreph by peragraph along with the oral and written emendments
£~ the individuzl paragrapho. He invited observations on the first substantive

paragravh.

Farasreph 3

Mr, R2Y5S (Philippines) proposed that the word presently” should be
inserted in the fourth line betwsen "resources"” and "available". The Pnilippine
delegrtion would 1llke to have it mede clear that the limited resources aveilable
wers not 2 pe mapent oroblem. The fact that availeble resources would continue
to be limited for some timo should not interfers with the long-range thinking of
the Council, The maymituds of the challense the United Netims was facing in
tho mder-developed aress had moved the Council to set a goel of 1,000 million
@ollarse in 1ta recently adopted resolution on the Tnternctional Development Fund
although suvch frnds were not now in prospect. The peek of the world's defence
epxpenditures mishit soon be reacksd and the United Neticms might then be in a
position Lo sive enough help to more than half of the world's population to
enible them to cchieve those "better stondards of life in lorger freedom” envisaged
in the Charter,

Mr, ASHER (United States of Amariea) found + Aiffiond

+ -~ vimww T e e
~

-
- R T e

the day when the resources available to the United Nations would be unlimited,
but agreed they could be less limited than now. IUe sugpested thet "now" was a

1"

better word then "rresently” to indicate the present tense.

Mr. REYL® (Thilippines) accepted the United States suggestion.

The_Thilipuine amendment wag adovted.

Taracyaph 3 was adopted os emendsd.

Peresraph b
Paresraph 4 was adonted without discussion.

Paragreph 5
The United iingdon amendment (.:/AC.2W/L.83) was adopted.
Paragraph 5 was adovted as amended.

[Paragraph 6



B/AC.24 /SR, 107
Page T

Peragraph 6

Mr. TSAO (China) felt that the United Kingdom amendment to substitute
"examined a tentative list"™ for "established e ligt" was not fully descriptive
becauge the Working Party had aimed at esteblishing a list. Perhars the
compromise wording "established a tentative 1ist" would be acceptable to the
majority.

Mre ISHAQ (Pakistan) end Mr, CREPAULT (Canada) were of the opinion
that the existing texts adequately described the gituation and did not need
amendments A 1ist had in fact been esteblished and its tentative nature was
fully described in later paragraphs.

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) felt that if the tentative nature wos

ventioned rnywhers there could te uo objuctisn in roforring to it os tentotlve
the first tiwe 1t was mentioned. He would accept the Chinese puggestion,

M4rs MASPETIOL (I'rance) and Barcon von OT{TR (Sweden) both supported
the modified United Kingcom emendment, as 3id Mr. de la HAYE (Belgium), vho
pointed out that in the French text the word "¢tabli" was better than "ireus<",

The United Kingfom amendment tc insert “tentative” before "1ist" waa
adopted by 14 votes to 3, with 1 abstention.

Paragrepn 6 was_adopted as amended.

Paragraph 7

The United Kingdom amencément (B/AC.2L/L.83) was adopted.
Peragraph 7 was adopted as amended.

Paragraph 8

Mr. CASTENEDA (Mexico), speeking of his amendment (T/AC.24/L.81),
s2id that he had already made the position of his Ce2legation clear at the rrevious
meeting, Actually he wouls prefer the Comanittee to revert to the
text originally put forward by the United States Zelegation in document
E/AC.2L /L.€8.
Jlr. CREPAULT



1:/AC .2k /SR 4 107
Page O

Mr. CREPAULT (Canade) recalled that it had been felt in the Working
Party that to adopt the origzinal United States proposal would not be establishing
en order of priority at all but merely lumping together the programﬁea listed.
Ho continued to prefor the wording in the report.

Mr. REYES (Philippines) said that he would support the Mexican
proposal to use the original United States proposal.

Mr. ISHAQ (Pakistan) pointed out that the United States reprecentative
had abandoned hig original proposal in the Vorking Perty and hed ccome out in
favour of o definite order of priority. He agreed with the Canadian represen-
tative that if the itemec were not to be conniﬂ&red As listed in order of general
importance, it would mean thet the Working Party had wacted most of its time.

Mr. ACHER (United Stotes of America) explained that his delegation
wog willing +o accept the final sentence in paragraph B but in view of the fact
that the wording reemed to give rise to confusicn, he would agree to support a
text along the lines of the original United States -uposal,

Mr. ANDERSOMN (United Kingdom) elsc supported the Mexican suggestion and
felt that the Committee shemid net 4xy 4c dC Woxe al Ll current session than
cutline the sub-headings under the six major priority programmes. It would ke
best to leave fnr conciderution at a lotor secesion whothor 1t wans dovirable to
ofine the rolatlve iuportance of the contributory prosrames,

Mr. CASTENEDA (Mexicc) pointed out that some important contributory
programmes had been omitted from the list but that did not mean that the Council
wished the Functional Commissions and specialized agencies to abandon them.
EEEaunud therefore be better not to give the lmpression that the liat was &
-Nllprehena:l.ve one,

Mr. CREPAUTT (Canada) recallcd that the Working Party had constantly
berne in mind the question of the relative importance of the contributory
ég!gﬁxﬁunea in its discussions. While it was true that the specialired agencies

/from the



E/AC.24 /SR, 107
Page 9

from the standpoint of technical considerations could be given leeway in
preferring one project to another, the Economic and Social Council, from the
standpoint of the objectives of Article 55 of the Charter and of the ACC report,
surely had the right to indicate the programmes it considered as best prouoting

those objectives.

Mr. MASPETIOL (France) said that he would vote in favour of the Mexican
proposal. The sub-headings would have to be more specific before their relative
importance could be determined. He pointed out that in the French text the
word “énuméré" would be better than "cité"

Mr, TSAO (China) agreed with the French representative's views,
Other things being equal, the subetitles were arranged in more or less logical
order., However, since other things were not equal, it vas lnedvisable to state
in writing that the sub-titles were in logical order, Nor shculd it be
indicated that they were listed in order of relative impcrtance. He was

prepared, however, to vote in favour of the Mexican amendment.

Mr. CASTENEDA (Mexlco) was unable to accept the suggestion made by the
Canadian representative. The list of major priority programmes had been
established on a purely tentative basis, a fact which the Committee had .
emphasized by adopting the United Kingdom amendment to paragraph 6.

Mr. ISHAQ (Pakistan) was able to understand the Mexican representative's
position in the matter but not that taken by the representative of France and of
the United States. The Mexican representative had already questicned the
present wording of paragraph 8 when the draft was being discussed by the Working
Party. The representatives of France and of the United States, on the other
hand, had strongly supported paragraph 8 in its present form, Their rresent
position was therefore inconaistent with the stand they had taken in the
Working Party.

With regard to the Chinese representative's ohgervations, his point
might be met if the words "other things being equal”™ were inserted immediately
before "in order of general importance"” at the end of the paragraph.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/AC.24/SR4107
Page 10

The CHAIRMAI! cbserved that the Committee had before it e formsal
Mexican proposal, supported by the United States and other delegations, to amend
the first sentence in paragraph 8 to read as follows: "It should be noted that
neither the gix major priority rrogrammes nor the several contributory programmes
have been ligted in order of relative importance; the major priority programmes
have been arranged by subject matter, namely economic, social and human rights."
In vicw of the fact that the suggestions made by the representatives of Canada
and Pakistan had not been supported, he invited the Committee to vote on the
Mexican propusal.

The Mexican amendment to the first sentence in paragraph 8 was adopted
by 12 votes to 1, with 5 abstentions.

Paragreph £, as amended, wao adopted.

Paragraph 9O

The CIAIRMAN invited the Commlttee to consider the first United
¥ingdom amendment to peragraph 9 (E/AC.24/L.83). The United Kingdom delegation
proposed that, in the first line of the parsgreph, the words "In its consideration
of" be gubstituted for *In sclecting".

Mr. ASHER (United states of America) pointed out that the amendment
related tn a proposal rogording paragiepls O wuich the committee had not
accepted, namely to substitute the word "examined" for "established". Under
the circumstancce, he could not vote in favour of the proposed amendment.

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom amendment to the vote.
The United Kingdom amendment was rejected by 7 votes to 3, with B
abstentions,.

The CHAIRMAN invited consideration of the second United Kingdom asmend-
ment to paragrarh 9. It was proposed that the words "which it endorses" be
added after "ACC" in the third line.

Mr. AITDERSON (United Kingdom) observed that several delegations had
pointed out at the previous meeting that the Committee had not merely noted with

/appreciation



E/AC.24 /SR, 10T
Page 11

appreciation the recommendations regarding priorities contained in the tenth and
eleventh reports of the ACC but had also egreed with those recommendations.
His amendment was based on that view,

Mr. CREPAULT (Canada) wondered whether, in its report to the Economic
and Social Council, the Committee intended merely to submit the ACC reyports to
the Council or whether it intended to make a specific reference to those reports.

Mr. MASPETIOL (France) felt that the Committee should make a separate
reference to the reports.

Mr. CREPAULT (Canada) agreed with the French representative,

Mr. ISHAQ (Pakistan) pointed oit chat adoption of the United Kingdom
amendment would imply the acceptance of the ACC reports by the Committee. That
was not entirely correct in view of the fact that the wording of paragrarh 10
indicated that the Committee did not fully agree with the ACC's recommendations,

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) said that, in defercnce to the views
- of the represontatlve of Pekiston, he would withdraw hic cmendment.
Paragraph 9 was adqgteﬁ.

Paragraph 10

The CHAIRMAN observed that the Belgian delegation had submitted en
amendment to paragraph 10 (E/AC.24/1.82) providing for the insertion,
immediately after the words "continuing nature", of the following phrase:
"including the services designed to organize on the internationel level
collaboration between specialists and technicians”,.

Mr. de la HAYE (Belgium) considercd tbet co-operation between
specialists and technicilans was a suffieciently important factor to warrant
sepecific reference,

Mre ISHAQ (Pakistan) objected to the Bzlgilen amendment in that it would
make it difficult to exclude reference to other forms of co-operation.

/Mr. CREPAULT



E/AC.24/SR,107
Page 12 ;

Mr, CREPAULT (Canada) felt that refersnce to co-operztion between

snecialists end techniciens was unneceasary.

Mr. MASIETTOL (Frence) supported the amendment., Attention should be

drawn to the lmportance of euchk co-operation.

The CHATRMAN put the Belgian amendment to the vote,
The Belpian amendment was adopted by 7 votes to 3, with & abstentions.

Paragraph 10, as amended, was adopted.

Para;ranh 11

The CHATRMAL observed that the United Kingdom had proposed an amendment
to para raph 11 providing for dsletion of the entire paragraph «nd substitution of
the followlng wording: "The Councll believes that the list may be of assistance
to the functional and regional commission and &lﬁo to the specialized agencies in
determining their own programmes of work" (i/AC.24/L,03).

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) said that his amondment was not a very
radical one. The functional and regional commissions regularly reviewed their
progremmes end zppended a carefully worked out 1list of prioritles to their reports.
Under paragreph 11 1n its  present form they would merely recelve additional
inetwicticons yhich mlighitv confuse rather then clarify. The Committee, moreover,
had thoroughly discussed the guestion of priority progranmmes and had reached
certain conclusions, In order to avoild having the subject debated agzaln in
gach of the subsidisry bodies, instructions to the functional and regional
comissicns should be as simple as possible.

With regaid to the reference in paragraph 1l to the svecialized agencies,
the United Hingdom amsndment covered the principal requiremont which wes that
the specialized agenc.es should make known their views concerning the suggested
priorities. The remuinder of paragiaph 1l appeared to be redundant.

Mr. MASPETIOL (TFrance) felt that the United Kingdom amendment minimized
the work of the Committee. He preforred therefore to retain the paragraph
in its original form.

/Me. TSAO



sfrc.oh /SR, 107
Page 13

Mr, 78.0 (Chlne) zgreed with the French reprusantaitivs. The wording

of the nerapravh had been carefully drafted and should therefore b rotalned,

Baron ven CUTER (Sweden) sugmested that the Committes mipcht atcempt
Lo wrrive 2t 2 compromiss solution. In his view, poragraph 1l was unduly
evecific, The United inzdom amendment, on the other hand, wus unduly radical,
The best course eppsared to be to defer consideration of ths paragraph until the
delegations had h=d time to arrive at a satisfactory wording.

Replyins to a question from the Canadian repiesentative, he sald that
the paragraph in its present form mipht be interpreted as dbeing unduly binding
upon the organe called upon to study the /ACC re;ort. Ths United Kingdom mat
that difficulty to a certain extent. However, 1t might be adviseble to retain

some of the sentences in the parsgsraph and to delste or amend the others.,

Mr, RUYTS (vhilippines)shoved the Swedish representative's spvrshencions.
His delogation could uccept the paregraph subject to the foliowing smendments:
the delution in the first sentence of the words "and, in oo far as fessible, to
concentrnfe upon those projocts which demonstrably contribute directly t5 ths
fulfilment of tﬁesu priority programmes" ond the deletion of thé remainder of

the parcoraph.

Mr, de l: HAYE (Pelgium) was unable to acespt the Swedlsh representas
tive's eugpestion that conslderation of paragraph 1l should be deferred. It had

an 1mportant bearing on the subsequent paragraphs of the rsport.

The CHATRMAI sug ssted that the fi st scntence of tle paragraph might
be emended to read as follows: "The Council requests the functional wnd reglonal
ccmnlssions to appraise their own progrermes in the light of the priority
yrograxmes outlined below end, In so far as feasible, to give especisl ermphesio
Un projects which demonstrably contribute directly to the fulfilmsnt of thess
priority prograxmes." The second sentence would stand while thz remainder of the
paragraph could either be retained or deletecd followin: the cusgestion of the

Philippine representative.

/He polinted



E/Ac.24/SR,107
Frro 14

He pointed out that under Economic and Social Council resolution
324 (XI) the commissions were required to review sach project in the light of
the criteria for priorities. Under Econom’c and Social Council resolution
40z (XTII) they wers required to follow & detalled procedurs in establishing
programne priorities. To require them to subject each project to secrutiny
from yet another angle would involve undue formality,

Mr, METALL (Tnternational Iabour Organisaticn) observed that there
appeared to be & contradiction in the second sentence of paragraph 11, The
epeclallized agencles were requested, on the one hand, to make known thelir views
with respect to the suggested priorities and, on the other, to keep those
priorities in mind in reviewing and formulating their programmes, He mentioned
the discrepency because the Commlttee intended to redraft the paragraph.

He felt that the section of the paragr=ph which the Philippine repre-
sentative propesed to delete was of significance and should be retalned.

Finally, he wished to refer to a slight discrepency between the inglish
and rrench texits of the Working Party's report. In the second sentence of pzz=
pevagraph 11, the English expression "to kesp in mind" had been trenslated into
Trench as "tenir corpie de" which was not quite the same thing.

Mr, TSAO (China) agreed with the representative of the TIC isgaidiug
the apperent contradiction in the inetructioms to th: specilalized sgencies,
He therefors suﬁgqsted reversing the order of the two requeets made by the Councill.
The epecinlized agencies should first be invited to keep the suggested priorities
in mind and then be asked for their views.

Mr, ISHAR (Pekistan), while appreclating the change susgested by the
Chalyman, nevertheless prefeired the original wording of the first rentence of
th2 paragraph. There =appeared to bte an unfortunate tendency to refrain from
drafting the paragraphs of the report in concrete terms when they involved the
lmportant question of priority programmes,

The CHATRMAN ealid that ccneldoration of the Working Party's report
would be resumed el the next meeting.

The meeting rose at 1,05 p.m.

10/7 p.m.





